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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Hayes, Jeffrey S (FAA)
Cc: Fox Todd
Subject: RE: Call with Disler

Importance: High

Inspector Hayes, 
 
Thank you again for sending this email confirmation concerning our joint interview of the flight instructor ( Mr. Jonathon 
Disler ). 
 
I have updated our database with the corrected flight times. 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 
 

From: Hayes, Jeffrey S (FAA)    
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 1:53 PM 
To: Fox Todd   
Subject: Call with Disler 
 
Todd, 
 
Call initiated at 1210 local with Jonathon Disler,  , instructor pilot of N7562F, 09/13/2020 incident.   

 Mr. Disler confirmed DOB as  . 

 Confirmed age as 83, not 73 as entered on NTSB Pilot/Operator Aircraft Accident/Incident Report. 

 Mr. Disler confirmed he was an instructor almost his entire career. 

 Confirmed 28580 hours to be accurate. 

 Confirmed 27194 hours to be accurate. 

 Vast majority of time was as single engine land instructor. 

 200/153/197 hours in last 90 days confirmed. 

 90/73/90 hours in last 30 days confirmed. 

 8/5/8 hours confirmed in last 24 hours. 

 Mr. Disler stated he has not flown since the date of the accident. 
 

	
Regards,	
	
Jeffrey	S.	Hayes	
Aviation	Safety	
FAA	Flight	Standards	District	Office/Airworthiness		

	Houston,	Texas	77034	
Phone:	 	
Office	Mailbox:	  




